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This Veterans History Project interview is being conducted on Wednesday, March the 
12th

, here at the Niles Public Library in the year 2008. And Mr. Abramson and I are 
sitting here in the auditorium of the Niles Public Library. My name is Neil O'Shea and 
I'm a member of the reference staff here. And I'm speaking with Irving M. Abramson. 
Mr. Abramson was born on January the 10th, 1926, and he now lives in Skokie, Illinois. 
Mr. Abramson has kindly consented to be interviewed for this project. He also has 
prepared for this interview by bringing some typed-out recollections of some aspects of 
his time in the service in World War II in the U.S. Army in Europe. So here is his memoir 
of service. 

Mr. Abramson, when did you enter the Service? 

In August of 1943, I enlisted at the age of seventeen. 

Had you completed high school at that time or--

I had completed high school and had started college. I was going to Illinois Institute of 
Technology at that time. 

Were you on a science, or technical, or an engineering--

I was an engineering student. Mechanical engineering was my major. 

And you chose to enlist rather than wait to be drafted, is that--

Well, what had happened was that the Army came into many of the colleges and gave an 
aptitude test, I think, it was especially to the engineering students. And if you, if the 
student scored high enough in that test, the Army offered to send that person to college at 
the government expense until graduating. And then that person would be come out of 
college as a second lieutenant in the Army. And the only thing that the Army wanted was 
a promise for the student or soldier to stay in the Service for three years. In that the 
tuition was very high at that time, although probably negligible compared to today, it 



sounded very appealing. I spoke to my parents about it. And they were, of course, dead 
set against their seventeen-year-old joining the Army, enlisting, but, after three days of 
argument, they finally consented. And I indeed enlisted in the Army Reserve, because I 
couldn't be in the Army until eighteen. And they did, at that time, follow their promise 
and sent me to the University of Wisconsin in Madison. And I continued my engineering 
education there for a short time. I believe it was for two terms. At the end of that, I had 
become eighteen, and, unfortunately, the Army had decided to disband that program. The 
program was called Army Specialized Training Program. And the war had become hot 
and heavy, and they decided they needed soldiers more than engineers, so they disbanded 
the program. I got notice to discontinue my student time at U.W. and report to Fort 
Sheridan in lllinois for induction into the Army. 

And were you-- you must have had probably mixedfeelings at that time, or did you? 

I was very disappointed in that the Army did not follow up with their promise. And I 
think all of us, there was a large number of us that were in the same program. And we all 
felt very cheated at the time, because we very well might have continued our college 
education where we were and possibly gotten a deferment for being in an engineering 
school, which many of the engineering students had at that time. It was questionable, and 
I didn't worry about it too much. I wasn't really thrilled about being ushered into the 
Infantry. 

I'm sure your parents weren't, either. 

No. No. No. No. They, of course, hated to say I told you so. 

Yes, I bet. And, at that time, your family lived in Chicago? 

They, at that time, were in Chicago. My father was in business in Albany Park at that 
moment, so that's where I went to the Army from. 

And you had attended Lane Technical High School? 

Yes, early. I had gone all four years of my high school education at Lane Tech - very 
wonderful school at that time. 

So you come down to Fort Sheridan, then? 

Right. 

So then you had to have a basic training experience, then? 

Right. 

And where did that take place? 
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I was sent at that time to North Carolina. It was a basic training camp in North Carolina. 
And I spent my initial military training there. Right after that, we were given a pass to go 
home and wait for further assignment. I shortly, thereafter, received an assignment to join 
the lOOth Infantry Division, which was also based in Georgia. And I trained with them 
for a short period and then from there we went to Europe. 

Was-- was that, your training camp experience in North Carolina, was that the first time 
you'd been-- of course, you'd been away at University of Wisconsin in Madison, so that 
wasn't your first time away from home? 

Right. Well, the trip to Wisconsin was the first time, really, away from home. 

And then was it an interesting experience being in a camp away from home with people 
from all over the country and all different backgrounds 

Oh, yes. 

I imagine it was a real insight into what America was becoming. 

Really. Really. It was not only a melting pot of nations, but a melting pot of different 
parts of the country. And meeting people from Appalachia and all over the United States 
was an interesting experience. 

So then you were assigned to the, did you mention the 100--

Yes. The lOOth Infantry Division was known as the Century Division. 

And then you set sail for Europe then from a particular--

From our camp in Georgia, we were sent to New York where most of the troops were 
being sent to Europe, and that's where we debarked from. We left from the ports in New 
York and zigzagged across the Atlantic to Europe. 

So you were in this tech training path, as it were, and then the Army discontinued this 
engineering preparation programming or whatever? 

Yes. 

And then when they placed you in the Army, what your aptitudes were or your academic 
training were had no bearing on where they placed you in the--

Unfortunately. 

Army, you were Regular Infantry, is that right? 
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That is correct. Unfortunately, nothing in my past experience meant anything. I had been 
an excellent photographer, and that had been my hobby for some years. And I tried to tell 
them about that, because they needed photographers. And I talked about my engineering 
training. But nothing mattered. They needed infantry, and that was the bottom line. 

So when you zigzagged to avoid German submarines, I suppose--

That was the story, yes. 

You were in a convoy, I suppose? 

Right. 

Did you land in Scotland or--

No. No. We zigzagged across the Atlantic and landed finally in Marseilles, France. 

Oh, yes. 

And that was a big port. We, the Americans, had already made their initial landing in 
France and had already gotten a pretty good foothold by the time we arrived. And so we 
arrived in Marseilles and started our march through France and Germany from there. 

And was that difficult going? 

Well, by then, we had pretty well been hardened by our military training and knew what 
to expect in terms of effort required. The sounds, the first sounds, of exploding artillery 
and gunfire when we got near the front were a bit shocking and, very frankly, scary. So 
we were introduced to that within a short time after landing. 

And that was still in France? 

That was, yes. We were in the eastern part of France just before going into Germany. 

And how was Army food at that time? Did you feel like you were well looked after in the 
field or--

No. All during basic training and training with the Century Division, we were treated to 
Army Camp food. And it was strictly institutional food preparation. But, at that time, we 
were working very hard and training very hard and any moment to relax and have a meal 
was not a time to complain about anything that was served us. Once in Europe, we were 
given rations, and each of us carried rations. There were a couple different kinds. There 
were C rations and K rations. The C rations were prepared can foods which could be 
heated over a Bunsen burner or any kind of heat that you could get going. And the K 
rations were dried food that came in a box similar to a Cracker Jack box. And it contained 
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crackers, cheese, a chocolate bar, stuff of that nature. The canned stuff was corned beef 
hash, and stew, and that type of food. 

Was it either one or the other or--

No. We were equipped with both. 

So you put them both together, you had a pretty good meal? 

You could do that, but we usually didn't do that. We didn't eat too much at anyone time. 
And we would either choose one or the other at anyone moment when we decided to 
stop and partake of some food. 

And were you able to write home to your parents 

During--

andfamily 

Yes. 

at this time? 

During the period of training, especially back in the U.S., much of the contact was having 
V mails with the family and friends. Once in Europe, it became a little more difficult for 
the mail to get to us, especially once we had gone into the battlefield and up at the front 
lines. Every once in a while, I would say possibly every few weeks, we would stop at a 
rest area, and mail would catch up to us, but it was not too often. 

I'm guessing that as you work your way north, the lOath division from Marseilles up to 
East-Central France and closer to Germany, I imagine that it's getting hotter. 

Hotter by virtue of the action? 

Yes. Yes. 

Very much so. Temperature-wise, it was quite cold. And we were there during the winter, 
and it was cold, and many a night was spent in a foxhole with rain coming down. And I, 
at one point, was in a foxhole for about eight or ten hours with freezing water up to my 
ankles. And in the morning, when we decided, when our commanders decided, to move 
out, I couldn't move. I couldn't walk. And they took me back to a rest and recuperation 
area where I stayed for about 48 hours. And, fortunately, I did not have frostbite. But 
close to it. And so the weather was very cold, and it snowed, and, so, we were subject to 
that kind of thing. 

This is November, December? 
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Right. 

1944? 

Correct. Correct. 

And then all the time you are getting closer to the, I'm imagining, to the Battle of the 
Bulge Area? 

That is right. 

That you mentioned on your form. 

That is correct. As we approached Germany, we were pushing the Germans back, of 
course, into their own land, and the action became quite heavy. And we were subject to a 
tremendous amount of artillery attacks more than anything. We did have a number of 
front-line rifle skirmishes with German troops. And that was always scary and dangerous. 
But the big danger was from the artillery. The Germans were very adept at their artillery 
attacks. They had artillery equipment that they could zoom in. And the soldiers would say 
they could put a shell in your hip pocket if they wanted to. And, of course, as I say, the 
artillery attacks became more numerous as we approached Germany. 

Finally, in the end, that's where I was wounded on December 11th, 1944. We were in the 
Black Forest. And we had dug in into foxholes and the shells began to fly. And the 
bombardment lasted it seemed like for hours, but I'm sure it probably wasn't more than 
30 or 45 minutes. But, during that time, shells came, were exploding all around us. I was 
in a foxhole. We had just begun to dig in. The foxhole that I was in with two of my 
buddies was only about a foot deep. When the shells began flying, and we could no 
longer stand up or kneel down and dig, we just lied down flat in this one foot deep 
foxhole. There was a soldier on either side of me. I was in the middle. And we just lied 
there while the shells exploded all around us. Of course, the rest of my outfit was spread 
around the area as well. At dusk, the shells started about dusk. And, in the morning, all I 
remember is waking up to daylight. And there were aid men, first aid men, standing 
above me and helping me up. And I found out later that the two other soldiers, one on 
each side of me, were killed. It was quite shocking. 

So did you recall when exactly you were hit? 

No, I do not. I do not recall it. 

You were lying on the ground with--

Right. 

And then through the night and then--
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Through the night. 

And then morning came and--

As a matter of fact, during the night, I had already been wounded unbeknownst to myself. 
And I could not understand later on why I did not feel pain. And the doctors explained 
that your body is traumatized and, I guess, going into shock. You just don't feel the pain. 
There are other things involved, some physiological thing that I will not ever understand. 
But at any rate--

So you were hit in the back? In the back? 

No, the shell that got me, and I think I was lying on my right side with my left side 
exposed, and somebody said, later on, that the shell might have hit a tree and the shrapnel 
bounced off the tree and hit my left side, my entire left side had been torn up by 
fragments, artillery fragments. My left leg was broken. Both bones of my lower left leg 
and tibia were broken in half. My chest was punctured. I have a, today, I have a six-inch 
scar in my chest where shells, where part of a shell, entered, punctured my chest and 
punctured my lung. How I ever survived all of this, I don't know. It was a miracle. 

Miraculous. Do you think it was the-- I don't know if this is an appropriate question. Do 
you think that the same shell that so injured you also was responsible for taking the lives 
of the two soldiers? 

Very likely. Very likely. It was hard to tell, because there were so many shells landing at 
that time, but certainly--

Were you taken back to a hospital or medical area? 

Yes. Many people are familiar with the program M*A*S*H. This was a First Aid 
hospital right behind the lines of any battlefield. And the program well describes what 
these hospitals were like. And they were, the purpose was to immediately save the 
soldier's life rather than try to heal up the wounds, necessarily. And I was taken back to a 
MASH hospital. 

I was unconscious for three days. Whether it was the drugs, or the shock, or what it was, I 
don't know. But I woke up three days later. And there were nurses around. And I was still 
in a haze. They had given me a considerable amount of morphine to counteract the pain, 
so I wasn't entirely with it. But slow but sure, my head began to clear. And I was aware 
that the Army, with all injured soldiers, immediately sent notification to the family by 
way of a Western Union telegram. The first thing that hit me was if my parents saw that 
telegram, they would be frightened to death, and I had to try to contact them prior to that 
telegram. I didn't know how fast the telegram went out. I was encased in a cast from my 
toes up to my waist. My chest was bandaged with pressure bandages. And I couldn't 
really move. I was flat on my back, so I couldn't, of course, write. My first thought was 
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to write my parents a letter saying that I was okay. One of the nurses came by. And I 
asked her if she would be kind enough to write this short letter that I dictated and send it 
back to my parents. She said she would be happy to, so I dictated a letter. And the letter 
went out. Unfortunately, it went out after they got the telegram. When they got the 
telegram, they were quite shocked. And because of all of these soldiers that were 
wounded and killed at the time, we lost 10,000 men in the Battle of the Bulge. There 
were quite a few of those telegrams that went out. 

Yes. You were kind enough to submit a copy here of that Western Union telegram, which 
we will include in your memoir. It informs your parents that you had been seriously 
wounded. 

Right. 

They must have been--

Right. They were quite shocked. 

Yes. 

And more so, because they could not get additional information. 

Pardon me, , where you were wounded, was that near a particular town or, you say, 
Black Forest or--

I am sure it was 

Were you moved to a hospital in a particular area at a particular town? 

Later on. 

Yes. 

I was moved back to Dijon. 

Dijon. 

France. 

Which was quite a bit farther back from the front lines. I don't know a particular town 
that we were near or an area we were fighting to get into at the time I was wounded. They 
told me it was the Black Forest. And I just accepted that. I really didn't care. 

You really had a lot of, a lot to try and understand. 

Yes. 
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Or make sense of 

Yes. 

You were worried about your parents, and then you learn that your two buddies are--

Right. 

Yes. 

My goodness. 

Right. I was a bit traumatized. And I think we have to understand, as I think about it now, 
that I was nineteen years old. And as I look at my grandson who is just about that age, I 
think how did they send these babies to war? So that, it was true most of us that were 
there, we were all in that age group, eighteen to twenty, as are the soldiers today. So, it's 
very discouraging that this should happen to our youth. I think an interesting--I 
mentioned the letter that the nurse wrote. I think it was interesting to note that my parents 
did receive that some days later after the telegram. And while the letter I dictated said: 
"Don't worry, I was just scratched. And, fortunately, I'm going back to a rest area, and I 
won't have to face any more action," I'm trying to ease the burden of the telegram, but 
when they saw that, they knew it was not my handwriting, and they could not imagine 
why somebody else would be writing this. Did my hands get blown off? Was I blind? 
Was 1-- and I didn't realize that until, much later, they told me about it. But that wasn't as 
smart an act as I thought it might be. They thought I was far worse off than I was. Not 
that I wasn't seriously wounded, but I certainly didn't lose any arms or legs, or was 
blinded. 

Was it sometime during this period that you experienced your ''fifteen minutes of fame" ? 

No, no. That was quite a bit later. From the MASH hospital, where they did life saving 
work, and the doctors and nurses that were there doing miraculous work with less than 
what they, the equipment they might have had in the hospital atmosphere. They used 
paper clips, staples, tape, anything to put the soldiers back together again. From there, 
once I was stabilized, I was sent back to a general hospital in Dijon, France. In Dijon, 
France, I went through four major surgeries where they corrected all of the things that 
were wrong with me at that moment. My leg was cast, reset and casted, and my chest was 
sewn up, and, for the most part, there was just a matter of healing after that period. I was 
there for; I'd say, probably a month or so, possibly a little longer. 

From there, once I was well on the road to healing up, they sent me back to a hospital 
again in Marseilles, France. This was a hospital known as an R & R place, which was 
Rest and Relaxation, and it was a hospital that was set in a beautiful area. And I recall 
finding great peace and rest once I arrived there. I was there for several weeks, enjoying 
that rest and relaxation when I was told I would be going home again. And the process of 
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sending soldiers home from that point was to cart them back to Paris, France, via trains, 
and, in Paris, fly them back to the United States. And that's when I say I had my 
experience that I called fifteen minutes of fame. 

And this is sort of the way it went. I was seventeen years old when I enlisted in the 
United States Army in October of 1943. I was eighteen years old in December of 1944, 
when I was seriously wounded during a German artillery attack in the infamous World 
War II Battle of the Bulge. I turned nineteen while in the Army hospital in France 
recovering from those wounds. And that's really where my story starts. In February of 
1945, after being treated in three different medical facilities in France, I was sent to a 
convalescent hospital in Marseilles for R & R, rest and relaxation. Not only was my 
recovery incomplete, but my body was encased in a cast that went from my left foot with 
just my toes showing up to my belly button. It was not a pretty sight. 

About noon on a beautiful, bright February 2nd day, I was given the news that every 
soldier prayed to hear. "Soldier, you're going home." It wasn't more than a few hours 
later that I was loaded on a stretcher and taken by ambulance to the local train depot. It 
was only then that I became aware that I was one of about forty or fifty other recovering 
wounded GIs that were about to be loaded on a hospital train and begin the trip home. 
Our train's destination was Paris, France, where we would all be transferred to an 
airplane for the trip back to the United States. 

The railroad cars were former passenger cars that had been especially converted and 
outfitted to carry patients on stretchers. The cars were gutted of seats and rigged with 
long horizontal brackets mounted to the side wall of the cars to which the stretchers could 
be fastened. They were mounted three high with about 36 inches between them. I wound 
up in the middle position with a stretcher above me and one below. It was the furthest 
thing from deluxe travel as you could possibly get. However, none of us there had a 
complaint. We were going home. And it didn't matter how. The trip to Paris was an 
overnight journey. The train started rolling at about dusk. I can still hear the exceptionally 
loud clickety-clack of the wheels. I guess that the exaggerated sound was because of the 
extreme bareness of the reconverted railway cars. 

I had drifted off to sleep and was awakened about ten p.m. by severe pain in my casted 
foot. The pain was so intense that I called for a medic, a first aid man, who was on duty 
in our car. When he checked my foot, he explained, with concern, that it had swollen up 
badly, and the pain was probably caused by the cast cutting into it. He told me he was 
going to get a tool to cut the cast and relieve the pressure. 

But, first, he called to an assistant to stay with me until he returned. The assistant was a 
pleasant, smiling lady dressed in olive drab army fatigues. What I remember most was 
her sincere concern, sympathy, and kindness. Her voice was calming and comforting and 
took the edge off the pain. The first aid man returned shortly and proceeded to cut away 
the cast. And my discomfort was soon relieved. During the entire process, the lady angel 
held my hand and spoke soothingly about our return home. The medic asked me if I was 
okay. I assured him, and I thanked him very much. He said he would return later to 
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check on me.' Then this lady angel asked me to reassure her that I was okay. And when I 
did, she leaned over and kissed me. Holy Smokes! She kissed me! In that instant it took 
for the shock to wear off, she was gone. I was devastated. I never got a chance to thank 
her. About a half hour later, the medic returned to check on me, and he said, as he said he 
would, once I assured him I was okay, he asked me, "You know who that lady was that 
held your hand?" I said I didn't and was disappointed that I didn't get a chance to thank 
her. "Soldier," he said, "that was Marlene Dietrich. She rides these trains regularly as a 
volunteer maiden of mercy. She prefers being anonymous and doesn't look for any 
thanks." Well, we arrived in Paris the next morning, later that day, we were loaded on an 
airplane and flew back to the US. I never saw Miss Dietrich after that one special night. I 
can tell you that my experience during World War II could fill a small book. But the one 
of the most outstanding and memorable was my fifteen minutes of fame when Marlene 
Dietrich kissed me. 

Thank you. Thank you. 

So you're basically-- you basically were a very healthy young man. I mean you--

To begin with, yes. 

To recover from that degree of harm suffered by your body and then-- but the Army 
decided you were not going to go back to the front. You were going to go back home. 

Oh, yes. Yes, I was too seriously injured. I couldn't walk or do anything at that point, so 
my days in battle were over. 

They were definitely over. 

Right. 

Because of the injuries? 

Right. 

So you land backfrom Paris. You were flying back to the United States. 

Right. We landed in New York, and they loaded us into a waiting area, and, while in that 
waiting area, they interviewed us as to where our homes were. And with the prospect of 
bringing us back to a hospital near our homes where we would continue our recovery and 
where it would be easier for families to visit us, I, of course, told them that I was from 
Chicago. And I knew there were some good hospitals in and around Chicago. And they 
said, "Sure. We will be happy to see what we can do." Later that day, things moved very 
fast. I was really quite surprised. Later that day, I was loaded onto a train for a trip back 
to where I thought I was going. But I didn't ask any questions. The next day, when the 
train arrived at its destination, I found that I was in Topeka, Kansas. 
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Oh. 

So, they, whoever I spoke to who interviewed me, either didn't hear well or didn't know 
his geography very well. So, I was quite disappointed. But when you are in the Army, it 
doesn't pay to complain, so--. 

That was another train trip back then, was it? 

No, no, that's where it was. I was brought into the Winter General Hospital in Topeka, 
Kansas, which happened to be on the same location with the Menninger Clinic. The 
Menninger Clinic was a psychological hospital. And when I heard that, I thought to 
myself, oh, my God, am I nuts? Is that why I wound up here? But it turned out that Dr. 
Menninger had donated half of his facility to the Army for recovering GIs. And it had 
nothing to do with psychological problems. But that's where I spent the balance of my 
recovery. And the staff there was good. The doctors were good. And I had no real 
complaint other than it was practically impossible for my family to visit, except for one 
member of the family, an uncle, who represented the family and came out to see me. 

Excuse me. When you landed in New York, were you able to make a telephone call? 

Yes. Yes. 

To your family? 

Yes. I did. Indeed, yes, I did. 

Boy, that must have been great news for your mother! 

Oh, yes, yes. Yes, the family cried pretty good at that point. All the soldiers as well. We 
were in a big room the size of a gymnasium. And it was almost comical or pitiful to see 
all the soldiers crying at having come home. 

So you were down there in Topeka, Kansas. Is that-- you were there until October of 
1945 then or--

That is correct. I arrived there the middle of March and spent the balance of the year until 
October at Winter General in Topeka. And they had to do some minor repairs as I, during 
the healing process, and, but I spent my last days of the Army recovering there and got 
my honorable medical discharge from there. 

You also received a Purple Heart and Bronze Star. 

Yes. Yes, I did that, and that was rewarded back in, actually, in Dijon, France. During my 
stay there, it was not unusual for officers to come through the wards and speak to all of 
the men. And, occasionally, there was a ceremony where soldiers were awarded medals. 
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And, at one point during one of the ceremonies, I was awarded the Purple Heart and the 
Bronze Star. 

So you were down in Topeka when Germany surrenders? 

Right. 

And you were also there when Japan surrenders? 

Yes. I can't recall. 

Were there-- were there any celebrations? 

Oh, yes. Yes. Yes, there was always something going on, partying. And we were all 
happy to be alive and in one piece. And it was better days. 

Were there people, entertainers, or dignitaries, visiting the hospital? 

Very often. Very often. I don't recall having been party to any of the entertainment like 
the Bob Hope business while I was in Europe. But once back in the United States in the 
hospital, we had a number of people come by. I particularly remember Kathryn Grayson. 
Of course, when I mention all of these names now, nobody knows who they are. But 
Kathryn Grayson was a quite popular actress and singer. And there was a number of 
people. Barney Ross, the boxer, he came by. So we saw a number of dignitaries and stars 
that came to visit the hospitals. 

The-- so, then, you're discharged. And then was it a train ride at that point back to-- back 
to Chicago? 

Yes. During the period that I was in Topeka, at one point, I graduated to crutches. My leg 
was still in a cast, and, during the period, I received a pass to visit home and went home 
on crutches. And that trip was made on a train and back again to the hospital, of course, 
and, once discharged, we also received tickets to return to our home. And that was done 
on a train. 

So you were back in Chicago then? 

Right back home in Chicago. 

So is there still-- does your rehabilitation kind of have to continue for a while afier that 
or were you pretty much able to move around the city on your own? 

No. I was pretty well healed up by that time. I must say that the work done by the Army 
hospitals and Army nurses and physicians was more than adequate. And I have no 
complaint like I've heard in recent days about wounded soldier care. We were taken care 
of very well. And I bless the doctors and nurses who put me together and who were 
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responsible for my recovery. They were very, very excellent. And my recovery was quite 
complete by the time that I was discharged. It was a matter of maybe learning to walk 
without a limp or something to that effect, but I was totally healed up. 

To a complete layperson sitting here, in the most ignorant sense of that word, I mean, it's 
amazing! That's within the year. 

Right. 

From December, you suffer all those horrendous injuries and then less than a year later, 
you're able to-- you've recovered. 
Right. 

To some degree. Amazing. Amazing. 

I guess I was pretty well healed up. The funny part about that particular subject is they 
could not remove all of the tiny shell fragments that had entered my body and particularly 
in my leg. I had some shell fragments that were lying against a muscle and ligaments. 
And they were afraid, that if they went to remove them, they might injure more than they 
could repair. So those shrapnel pieces were not really causing me any difficulty at the 
time I was discharged, but, later on, within, I think, a year, the fragments began to move. 
And one of them, actually, my skin opened up, and it popped out, and, after that, I had 
some pain. And I had a very good private doctor at home, and I went to him. They x­
rayed my leg. They said, "Yes, you still have a shell fragment in there and why don't you 
go back to the V.A. and remove it?" And I said, "You know, I'm here. Why don't you do 
it?" And I was operated on here at the-- I'm trying to remember. I believe it was the 
Weiss Hospital on the outer drive and Wilson. And they removed more shrapnel from my 
leg at that time. And I was okay. I still-- I didn't totally eliminate a limp, and I, also, my 
breathing is affected. I don't have the lung power that I once had. So, I was left with 
some scars and not only psychological, but physical and things that affected my later life, 
but not that it stopped me from getting a job, getting married, and going on with life from 
there. 

So that-- was that your improving physical condition and then this worry or this 
sensation of these alien fragments in the body, I mean, that's a mighty psychological 
factor when you come back into civilian life? 

It is, except for one thing, when you're young, you're invincible. 

Other vets have said that, yes. 

So, did you-- were you able to resume school or--

Yes. At that time, the Army had a program called the G.!. Bill, and that bill entitled 
returning veterans to go back to school at the government's expense. And I took 
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advantage of that, and returned to college, and did attend college, a couple of different 
colleges, because I changed my major. 

You didn't go back to l. l. T. or--

No. I had decided that, I don't know why, there were a number of reasons. I think I had a 
bad taste in my mouth because of the engineering experience. 
And I had a cousin of mine who was a very successful dentist. And I decided, I saw him 
making a lot of money, and I decided that was the way to go. So, I enrolled at the Loyola 
Dental College, the north campus of Loyola, and started my training as a pre-dent. But, in 
my second term, they asked me to dissect a frog. And when they handed me the poor 
dead frog to dissect, I said I cannot do this. And I decided that the medical world was not 
my place. 

So, I switched to a course, a major in business, transferred to Loyola campus, downtown, 
and attended Loyola for a while. I attended the Loyola downtown campus as a business 
major for a while. And friends of mine had enrolled in Roosevelt College which just 
received their charter in downtown Chicago. And they asked me to join them at 
Roosevelt. And I transferred and went to Roosevelt College for a while, still with my 
business major. 

During that period, I met the young lady who became eventually became my wife and, 
once married, I had lost my taste for education, wanted to get back into the work world 
and earn some money, and start my life as a married and family man. So, my children, to 
this day, kid me about having attended five different colleges and never getting a degree! 

They probably made upfor it, though, I have a feeling. 

Yes. Yes. 

Yes. Did you stay in contact with anybody, any your wartime buddies, after the Service 
or--

There was a couple that I kept in touch with for a while. One of the gentleman that was a 
soldier, I didn't have any contact with any of the people that I fought in Europe with, as I 
say, 90 percent of the outfit I was with were wiped out, and I never, I lost complete touch 
with anybody in that 100th Century Division. 

Was that all during the period when you were injured? 

Right. 

They suffered so many casualties. 

Right. 
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Yes. 

When I got back to Topeka and was in the hospital there, I made some friends. One of 
them was a gentleman by the name of Forman who was one of the sons of a big 
dealership, car dealership, in Chicago, Forman Motors, who later made news by being 
shot by a robber at the place of business. But he and I were buddies. And I recall, at the 
hospital, he, when he befriended me, he said when I got out of the Service, "You come 
and see us. I've got ajob for you in our dealership." That never happened, of course, but 
we did-- we were close friends at that time. I did have contact with him after I was 
discharged, and we had lunch a number of times. I had other things that I wanted to do, 
so I didn't take up his offer for ajob. But, other than that, I have not had any contact with 
military personnel that I had come in contact with ever. 

Did you join any veteran's organizations? 

I belonged to Veterans of Foreign Wars for a short time. I do not, at this time, belong to 
any, but I did a short time after I got out of Service. I was preoccupied with work, and 
family, and other things, and I didn't really have time for organizations. 

The young lady that you married, had she ever seen you in uniform? 

Never. 

She met you after? 

She met me afterwards. Except for pictures, she never saw me in uniform, no. 

As we enter the-- approach the last part of the interview, one of the questions that we 
always ask of our veterans is to reflect how do you think your service and experiences 
affected your life? 

To the extent that I hate war and hate the reports of young men being killed and find that 
it is a terrible disease of human beings that they fight one another. Beyond that, I can't 
say there was much other effect. 

I think that leads right into the second question, which you may have answered. Did your 
military experience influence your thinking about war or about the military in general? 

Oh, yes, definitely, definitely. I, of course, am proud of all of the young men that go to 
fight. But I am very sorry for them and sorry for their parents and families. I guess 
there's no way out of having armies and protecting one's country, but the idea that young 
men have to go to war and be killed, it really destroys me. 

Is there anything, as we reach the end of the interview, is there anything that you would 
like to add that we may not have covered in regard to--
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No. I think that this has been an excellent interview, and I really appreciate the time and 
effort that you do, Mr. 0' Shea, and those of you those that work with you, and I think it 
was-- I feel honored that I was interviewed. 

You are very kind. Thank you. It's a beautiful interview. And there's a lot to be learned 
from listening to this interview, I'm sure. 

Thank you. 

And then you're also very generous with some of these documents and letters and 
pictures that relate to the interview today. And we'll add this to the transcript and sort of 
illustrate it in a way. 

Great. 

Okay. And I think we've reached the end of the interview. 

Thank you very much. 

Nice meeting you. 

You too, sir. 

Reader's Note: At the time of his interview Mr. Abramson provided copies of the 
following, illustrative material: 

Army Specialized Training Reserve Program sheet 
Letter home from Camp Wheeler, GA 
Application For Ration Currency 
Last night on the town in New York before embarking for France 
Happy four-page letter from France 
Western Union telegram of his being "seriously wounded," received by parents 
Mr. Abramson's explanation of his first letter home after his wounding 
Letter home he dictated to nurse for writing 
Mrs. Abramson's response letter to her son 
Important Army cards of record 
Good Conduct Medal authorization, 10/23,1945 
Honorable Discharge Certificate 
Enlisted Record and Record of Separation 
World War II Honoree, WWII Memorial, print-out. 

Also appended are: 

Mr. Abramson ' s annotated chronology, "Military Service Record" 
and his moving memoir, entitled "My Fifteen Minutes of ...... Fame??", followed 
by a related 2001 newspaper article. 
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Copy of General Order awarding Good Conduct medals to recovering veterans in the Army Hospital 
in Topeka, Kansas, on October 23, 1945. 

NO 681 
, -

. -- l1~A~.r provia10ns -ot 1R 600.M_ llllt~d 4 KaY 194.3, and ttl ~e~,. 
conDUar -MlwAL. is awarded tot.'1.& following enlists"- men·, DetaclUnent.;ot Pt):\liLEl1l .. Bt~ :", 
th1p general ~8p1ta1' --

T/Sgt Miller J UP..reditll W 
Slsgt Zajicek, .:uu.ph ! 
Sgt .oho, To1vo M 
Sgt Sw1.bkard Ralph 0 
Opl Reno}. J~k II 
Pfe Abr4Dil!on, Irving M 
Pte BeU, Oscarli' 
p.te Oobl.e, Raymond 0 
P:!'c . Doucette J Bernard J 
Pfc Erickson, E1me~ H 
Pre H:;unmflr, Edttin W 
Pte Hau'b!1, 08=1 .E 
pro KoZll.C, IontifOalT, Jr 
prc Petel'S~ Rvbel't J 
pre Rice; \ iJjj.am P 
Pf·c Rothfol~, ~orQan D 
ptc Tetll , J05~ph B 
Pfc Thelen, V{~o. ;U 
Pvt Oros::: t . Ear). g 
Pvt . iVarchel, Ualte:- F 

BY ORDJ.ilR OF OOLON!l:1.. GAI:fr'r, 

O;;'~F!OI.ll.: 

(;.~~.A4~dJ 
L}l~i\ Q. CO!iR~ 
Gaptainp MaC 
li..d. jut a.llt 

- , . '. 

37~6'74 -
160~898J 
160718lO 
36010'35 
373QJ.468 

I I 
350897l.0 
377'2267 
36895062 
37773710 
3743,5590 
36327090 
.35843675 
36S76134 
36732304 
J17;032~ 
37640193 
37691937 
36n4568 
.3~700000 

ED'i{ARD M. ruNES 
Lt Colonel, PC 
Executive Officer 
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Mr. Abramson's Honorable Discharge, dated 10/2511945. 



Scan of photocopy of Mr. Abramson's 
"ENLISTED RECORD AND REPORT OF SEPARATION" 



Scan of photocopy provided by Mr. Abramson, explaining his time in the 
ASTR Program, Army Specialized Training Reserve Program. 
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Letter written by Mr. Abramson. 

'I 

home from Camp Wheeler, Geor.-~~iiliiiiiii.1 
with humorous reference to JJ •• ~;:J!I 
mosquitoes. 

WHEELER 

GEORGIA 



/1 
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Copy of "Application For Ration Currency" issued to Mr. Abramson for his leave 
during December to visit home-good for ration currency allowing for 18 meals. 

, JUlPLICil!I'ION FOR RATION CtlRRENCY 

.j,\F.o:g ~RS OF. THE UNITED sr~\.TES ~ . WrlE/:T OU UliL-yE, FURLOUGH, OR PloSS, 
j~~:;'W!mlf ·.~RIZED TO HI!: .iDaEiVT FROMEJr • ..TI'lt FOR '-'JT'l OTHER RE"SOKS 

. OrganizatiOn and station 

"?v+. 
Nama ; t>- Grade 

Applioant states that he intends to consume _-L/.J!1:..-__ meals at 

the home ot :tMd a a.4n,. Ao e C2 >-­
Name 

3'8' 2. IJ w. :t:-. t a A<b'S-9 ' c:1..ci> t , 

;I.ddrsss 

in~lusive. and that he bas, no war ration book. 

The Local War Price and Rationing Boa.rd having jurisdiction is 

requested to issue to bearer ration currency in conformity with the 

above. 

Signature of .-")plicant 

~~ ... t ..... _~CtA 
Signature, grade and organization ~r-!" 
of authenticating officer 

Received by __ "",=",,_--,-__ ~ ____ _ 

Signature of ~arson receiving 
ration currency 

Noto: This application IIllly be presented to E1 Local Wn:c Price and 
Rationing Board at any time during the period indicnted hereon or within 
15 days thereafter by the c.pplicrmt, his host, 01' r.lflmber of the host! s 
housf:lhold. 

Cir. 115 (43) 

.<, 
• .-J.o .,. 
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To lrving: '\ 
Here's hoping you 
return home real soon 

Blanche 

Two nights before sailing for France and who knew what ??? 



Mr. Abramson wrote the four-page letter which begins below from France where we was having 
a "hell of a time" on Wednesday, November 23, 1944. 

iJ--y ~?' 
P..s:~"'\.~~ 

J3,.$l..Q~ ~ 0"\.. ~ 

. ~cr c;t-r J ~ ")',v .. L 
~~ ~ aT -.-A .:..;;t ) ~ .:;;L , -- - -r _ '. ~ . 

~~- "'-. ~ ~ : -

~. ~4:;~ 
~ ~ ~ -L.,; :Q/-Ad ' . 
,,'Of' ,r- ._-.' 
~~~ 

i<..-.J ~ ~ r~_~ 
~---- ~~~ 

l -t ....... * . ~ ~ ~~ . . Gf~: _" 

~ ~!.lv "11 -..1 . ....... ~' - ~ 1~~, .......... ~~ 
I -~ "J .,., ~J 

~ ~ I c-;--"-~ ~ J:y~ 
• <1~ r-- ~. ~'/2_ 

\D~--r-.·e- ~ r ,~). '1'to--.fi:J­
.~ ~:' ~-,- 0.. .J0JLQ.. 'II 

<>(-~ ~ - ~~ .:,1 

f!... 

~ ~ J~'Cfr~~ 
! ~~>ed~ .~~ 
~~~~~~ ~ . . ~}~ 
~

..., I .~ .' .~. ~~;O-;~. I-- . '}·v:·- J ~ 
·~~ r;'t· "~:; ~ n;. -~ 0..,..1': ,~:~..- .... t'$tI~..ec.~~.~ .... ".~'\~*; ...... '?-...... .. . '!-' 

l ~· .. ~~- -~-
I ~. _I " r A. 

. n~~~--r--<... ~I' , - ' .' '. , , , ~:~~.r{ ·~ · ' -:. ':." ~ , 
- ' . .1 ... t\..f 1'lj,;~:.,o. ~r~ . 1? - - .A~_ ~-I . ~.,.~~_~: ;,~. ,,,,.~ " ~~. " " , -- -y~ -- r--...... I 
<-~=~~.~ ~ cr-- r 

~'·of~~~ I I 
r\V~~~ ~ ~~.:f 

, - ~ ~~'1L.w, ~ .. ~"-LU' ' (l . . - ~~ -~~r 

, 'r/..v;;L ~~ ~ ~ 
,.~ .. O--n~~ ~ 
~ ~""~ ~-,...... ~ .A.>t\... 

~....,. ~~ 
~~~~ 
~~. ~-



3 ~ f S" n th \T af ~ ivin Jm.l ___ ce_ ,, ___ e _~ _ J.LAt;.\,....8_- __ a.LI..u "':1...0 ....u...: ........ .!r_ ..... .£.L .... -U...U. _ - '-'--;J-- ' .. _ .... - ... -.....0 e --- " 

Abramson had been kissed by a "million Frenchmen. 
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ABIlAMSON 

~iVT8 AB·RAMSO 
'\~I:N S . tH,EA;Rr~ 

UYNewservice. Chicago April 15 
fry lUmnnson, son ofMt; and Mrs. 
Louis Abramson. 3821 Lawrence 
Ave., recently received the Purple 
Heatt.for wounds ~ed Dec. 11 
~~. A graciuatQ of Lane Tech­
'nir.aI high scl1oo], ltv attended the 
~our. Institute Ixlfore '~terhig 
1&e.semce 1 Yz ~~.ag9andhas 
:l'ieeIutverseas since 0Ct0bef 1944. 
~k I was dOZing oW wrOte 
~j[oiJl a h~i1al in Friulce, "\\hen 
lIItofa -siJddci m ~a colonel, 
a~ and two captains. The 00]­
~ea very pretty speech and 
saUI:hpw proud1liey were ofllUof 
US,guys who v.ue out there on the 
1iqnt lines. Then he pinned the 
fiItpJ" Heart on my pajama top. " 
.~ received the medal 
in. the-inaillast week. They have 
1II'lIldift child, Annette, 13, s student 
lIt~evelt high school. ltv is the =ofMr. and Mrs. Sam Kush­

:==ma.Residents oUIbany Pk. 

Telegram and news accountsof Mr. Abramson's being . 
wounded on December 11 during the Battle of the Bulge. 
Photocopy provided by Mr. Abramson. 



Wounded on December 11,1944, Mr. Abramson explains below 
how he decided to let his folks know that he had been injured, trying not to 
alarm them. The nurse's letter, as he dictated it, follows on the next page. 
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Mr. Abramson's first letter home after being wounded, dictated to "very nice nurse" on 12/15/44 and postmarked 12/19/44. 
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Scans of a photocopy of Mr. Abramson's key army records for 
Immunization Register, Identification Card-Enlisted Reserve Corps, 

and Selective Service System Registration Card 
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World War II Honoree 

WOfld Waf II Honoree 

ACTIVITY DURING WWII 

udd ar U Veteran 

Irving M. Abramson 

BRANCH OF 
SERVICE 
U.S. Army 

HOMETOWN 
Chicago,IL 

HONORED BY 
Irving Abramson 

100TH INFANTRY DIVISION. FOUGHT THROUGH THE EUROPEAN THEATER. 
SERIOUSL Y WOUNDED IN THE BA TILE OF THE BULGE. ENLISTED AT 17 
YEARS OF AGE. 

Page 1 of 1 
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MILITARY SERVICE RECORD 
P.F.C. IRVING ABRAMSON 

MILT ARY SERIAL # . 

In 1943 I graduated from Lane Technical High School and enrolled for college at the Illinois 
Institute of Technology with expectations of1x:ing an engineer one day. Tuition was very 
expensive for those days and it was quite a hardship for my parents to help me finanoially. 
At the en9 of my fIrst term the Army came ·to the school and gave all interested students an 
aptitude exam. Those who scored high were given a chance to go to college at government 
expense I felt this was a way to get an education without my parents sacrificing so I agreed. 
The following is what happened as a result of that decision. 

August 16,1943: I enlisted in the U.S. Army when I was seventeen (17) years old. The army 
promised if I enlisted at that time they would send me to college at government expense for four 
(4) years. At the end of the four ye¥s I would receive a B.S. in mechanical engineering and be 
advanced in rank to a second lieutenant. In return I had to promise to serve in the armed forces 
for a minimum ofthree (3) years. 

Sept.8, 1943: I was sent to the University of Wisconsin in Madison, Wi. to begin the education 
promised under the "Army Specialized Training Program" (A.S.T.P.). I attended school there 
for one full term. 

Feb. 1, 1944: The army disb~nded the program and all of the men in the program were sent 
home to await further orders. In about a month those orders came by mail. 

March 13, 1944: I was ordered to report to Fort Sheridan, Illinois, for induction into active 
military service. Previously I had been in the inactive reserve forces. I was then sent to Fort 
Wheeler , Georgia for basic military training .. 

Mid Iuly, 1944: After basic training I was assigned to a permanent military unit. . I was sent to 
an army camp in North Carolina to join the 1 OOth Infantry Division (The Century Division). The 
training at this point was more specifically ~attle related. 

Oct. 6, 1944: I, along with the 100th Division, was sent overseas to join the U.S. fighting forces 
in Europe. By this time the U.S. had already established a beachhead at Normandy and was 
beginning to move east through France. Our unit was sent by train to New York to a port of 
debarkation from which we would board a ship to cross the Atlantic for Europe. I spent 48 hom's 
in New York (Manhattan) before boarding a troop ship (which I believe was named "America"). 
The ocean voyage took about 12 or 13 days. We zig-zagged across the Atlantic to try and avoid 
enemy s~bmarines which preyed on troop ships. We ult~ately crossed the ocean safely. 

Oct. 20, 1944: We arrived in Marseilles, France. We stayed in Marseilles for about 48 hours 
while our superiors received specific orders and reorganized our unit for a tong march through 
France. 1 was eighteen years old and in France. It was hard for me to believe. We marc.bed out 
of Marseilles in a couple of days and marched and fought, and marched and fought all through 
France and Germany ' (See "tOOth Infantry History" attached). . 
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Dec. 11, 1944: For several nights before this date we were pushing east through the Black 
Forest. We had been battered by constant artillery attacks by the Germans. At dusk on this day 
we stopped our advance and started to dig fox holes to rest for the night. Because of the 
extreme cold weather, the ground was very hard and it was difficult to dig those fox holes. 
Several soldiers got together to dig one large hole that they could all get into. When we had dug 
down about a foot deep, another artillery attack began. I had been digging with two other 
soldiers. The three of us laid down, face down, in this shallow hole in an attempt to protect 
ourselves from flying shrapnel from the exploding artillery shells. I was in the middle between 
my two buddies. Several hours elapsed. When things quieted down I looked up and realized 
that my two buddies had been wounded. I laid there pondering what I should do when I lapsed 
into unconsciousness. I woke up three days later in a M.A.S.H hospital. I learned later that the 
two soldiers with me had died in that hole. I had suffered a broken leg, numerous burns (from 
the searing fragments ofthe shells) and a chest wound which had punctured my left lung. I was 
told that this all happened at the height of action during the "Battle of the Bulge" The M.A.S.H. 
hospital was a tent hospital set up right behind the front lines to take first aid, emergency care of 
the wounded. I was in a cast from my left foot up to my left arm pit. I was unable to be moved 
for about a week. Then I was moved to a full service hospital many miles westto Dijon, France. 
and later to a large hospital in Marseilles, France. I was hospitalized in Europe from 12111/44 
until 3111145. During that time I had numerous surgeries and periods of recuperation to put me 
back together again. To this day I bless the compassionate and miraculously talented doctors and 
nurses that saved my life. During my time in Dijon I was awarded the Purple Heart during a 
short but impressive military ceremony. 

March 11, 1945: I was sent from Marseilles to Paris France in preparation of a return to the U. S. 
for the balance of my recuperation. (See "My Fifteen Minutes of Fame". attached) 

March 12. 1945: I was loaded on a stretcher and put on an airplane with a number of other 
wounded G.I.s for a trip to New York. 

March 13, 1945: We arrived in New York and put up in a temporary hospital prior to being 
assigned to (supposedly) a military hospital near our own homes. Somebody didn't know much 
about geography because I was assigned and subsequently sent to a Winter General Hospital in 
Topeka, Kansas. I still had a lot of healing to do and spent seven months at this hospital. During 
that time I was given passes to come home for short visits. This was the first time I saw my 
parents since my training days in the U.S. a year before. 

October 25, 1945: I was finally released from the hospital and given an honorable, medical 
discharge from the U.S. Army. 

/ 



MY FIFTEEN MINUTES OF ...... 'AME??? 

ltv Abramson 

Why the question marks in the title? Well, I'm not sure of how loose you' ll allow me to get with 

the word "Fame". With apologies to those who may think I've given it too broad a definition, 

here ' s my story. For myself, I will always think of the incident as 'my fifteen minutes". 

I was seventeen years old when I enlisted in the United States Army in October of 1943. I was 

eighteen years old in December, 1944, when I was seriously wounded during a German artillery 

attack in the infamous World War II ''Battle of the Bulge". I turned nineteen while in an army 

hospital in France, recovering from those wounds and that's where my story starts. 

In February, 1945, after being treated in three different medical facilities in France, I was sent to 

a convalescent hospital in Marsailles, France for ''R and R" (rest and relaxation). Not only was 

my recovery incomplete but my body was encased in a cast that went from my left foot (with just 

toes showing) up to my belly button. It was not a pretty sight. 

About noon time, on a beautiful, bright February 2nd day, I was given the news that every 

soldier prayed_to hear ..... "Soldier, you're going home!" It wasn't more than a few hours later 

that I was loaded on a stretcher and taken by ambulance to the local train depot. It was only 

then tpat I became aware that I was only one of forty or fifty other recovering wounded G.I. s 

that were about to be loaded on a hospital train to begin the trip home. Our train's destination 

was Paris, France where we would all be transferred to an airplane for the trip back to the United 

States. 
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The railroad cars were former passenger cars that had been specially converted and outfitted to 

carry patients on stretchers. The cars were gutted of seats and rigged with long, horizontal 

brackets mounted to the side wall of the cars to which the stretchers were fastened.. They were 

mounted three high with about thirty-six inches between them I wound up in the middle 

position with one stretcher above me and one below. It was the furthest thing from deluxe travel 

as you could possibly get. However, none of us there had a complaint. We were going home 

and it didn't matter how! 

The trip to Paris was an overnight journey. The train started rolling at about dusk. I can still 

hear the exceptionally loud clickety-clack of the wheels. I guessed that the exaggerated sound 

was because of the extreme bareness of the reconverted railway cars. 

I had drifted off to sleep but was awakened about 10:00 P.M. by a severe pain in my casted foot. 

The pain was so intense that I called out for a "medic" (first aid man) who was on duty in our 

car. When he checked my foot he explained, with concern, that it had swollen up badly and the 

pain was probably caused by the cast cutting into it. He told me he was going to get a tool to cut 

the cast and relieve the pressure but first he called to an assistant to stay with me until he 

returned. The assistant was a pleasant, smiling lady dressed in olive drab army fatigues. What I 

remember most was her sincere concern, sympathy and kindness. Her voice was calming and 

comforting and took the edge off of the pain. The first aid man returned shortly and proceeded 

to cut away the cast and my discomfort was soon relieved. During the entire process the lady 

"angel" held my hand and spoke soothingly about our return home. The medic asked me if I was 

O.K I assured him I was and thanked him He said he would return later to check on me. 



.' 

Page 3 

Then the "angel" asked me to reassure her that I was O.K and when I did she leaned over and 

kissed me. Holy smoke! She kissed me! In the instant it took for the shock to wear 0£I: she was 

gone. I was devastated; I never got the chance to thank her. 

About half an hour later the medic returned to check on me, as he said he would. Once again I 

assured him I was O.K Then he asked, ''Do you know who that lady is that held your handT' 

I said I didn't and was disappointed that I didn't get a chance to thank her. "Soldier", he said, 

''That was Marlene Dietrich. She rides these trains regularly as a volunteer 'maiden of mercy". 

She prefers being anonymous and doesn't look for any thanks." 

We arrived in Paris the next morning. Later that day we were loaded on an airplane and 

flew back to the U. S. I never saw Ms. Dietrich after that one special night. I can tell you that my 

experiences during World War II could fill a small book but one of the most outstanding and 

memorable was 'my fifteen minutes of fame" when Marlene Dietrich kissed me. 
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Berlin gives 
Dietrich a 
birthday gift 
By TOBY HELM 

BERLIN-The city of Berlin 
issued a formal apology for treat­
ing Marlene Dietrich as a traitor 
a_s it staged a day of celebrations 
to mark her lOOth birthday. 

After a wreath was laid at her 
gr?ve on Thursday, German pres­
ident Johannes Rau described 
the singer and film star as an 
"extraordinary artist" who 
"worked actively for democracy 
and freedom during the era of 
the Nazi dictatorship." 

Dietrich left her homeland in 
1930 and became a U.S. citizen. 

"Hitler is an idiot," she said in 
a wartime interview. "Boys, don't 
sacrifice yourselves. The war is 
crap." 

At her return visit to Berlin in 
1960, Nazi supporters spat at her 
and waved banners saying "Go· 
home Marlene." 

"The hostility s.he faced from 
some then brought shame to our 
clty," said a representative of the 
city's mayor, Klaus Wowereit. 
"Berlin wants to apologize and 
asks · for· forgiveness." 
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